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Viu First Class Mail

Mr. Patrick Sharpe

Premerger Office

Yederal Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20580

Re:  Hart Stott Rodine Applicabifite to Proposed Transaction
Dear Patrick:

Thank vour for taking the time to speak with me last Monday, October 4. As
you recall, we discussed the following transaction and concluded that it was exempt from tha
requiremants of the Hart Scott Rodino {H5R) Act, under the provisions of 16 C.E.R. §
802.51:

Companics A, B, C, D, and E arc forcign persons, Company A
owng 0% of Company B. Company D owns 100% of
Company C. Company 1> has sole control over Company E. lo
two separate, simultanegus (ransacrions, Company C will acquire
100+% of the stock of Clompany B, and Company A will acquire
23% of the shares of Company €, with un oplion Ly purchase an
addirional 253% minus one share of the stock of Company C.
Assuming Company A cxercises that option, at the close of the
transactions, Conipany A would hold 30% minus one share of the
sioek of Company €. Compenies A, D and E will enter into a
sharcholder apreement conferring joint control over Company C.
Company A will have the contracmal power to designate half of
the Board of Directors of Company C.

Neither of the propesed transactions will confer control of: an issucr which bulds asscly I {{/
located in the United Siates having an agTEAC ook value of $15 million dollars or more; or =
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an U5, issuer with annual ner sales or toral assets of $25 million or more. The proposed / P }'(L
transaciions invelve the acquisition of securities, with oo assets involved in either transaction

We have advised our cliem that no HSR repor is required. Accordingly, please
call me at—f this letter does not reflect your undetstanding of the deseription of
the transaction; o, upon further reflection, vou conchude that the ansaction is reporiable; or if

you require any additional information. As always, your assistance is greatly apprecisted.

Very trly yours,
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